
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    February 14, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Recognition by the National Weather Service for recertification as an
approved Storm Ready Community.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of request from the Library to accept a donation of $25 and
to increase the Public Relations Expenditure Account by $25.


2. Approval of request from Fire and Emergency Services to replace a
2005 Ford Expedition totaled in an accident with funding to come from
Traveler’s Insurance in the amount of $11,068 and the remaining
balance from the Vehicle Replacement Fund.


3. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on
January 24, 2008 and minutes for the Special Called Board of
Commissioners’ Budget Workshop held on January 31, 2008.


OLD BUSINESS:


B. Further discussion of archery and bow hunting regulations in Fayette
County.


C.          Consideration of Resolution No. 2008-05 regarding the franchise fees
collected from State cable and video service franchises.


D.          Consideration of Resolution No. 2008-06 stating the Board’s intention
to introduce local legislation concerning the State Court.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







 Agenda
February 14, 2008
Page 2


E.          Consideration of proposed Mission Statement for Fayette County. 


F.          Further consideration of the proposed job classification and compensation study performed by the
University of Georgia.  


G.          Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to amend the County Code of Ordinances
to enable the Water System to take over individual community septic and drip irrigation systems within
a subdivision.


 H.       Update from the Director of the Water System on the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning
District Toilet Voucher Rebate Program.


NEW BUSINESS:


I.             Consideration of recommendation from the Facilities Management Director to expand the Community
Service Worker Program to include U.S. Probationers.


J.          Presentation of the results of the Fiscal Year 2007 Audit by the County’s Accounting Firm of Cherry,
Bekaert, and Holland, LLP.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Attorney Scott Bennett February 14, 2008


Consideration of Resolution No. 2008-05 regarding the franchise fees collected from State Cable and Video Service Franchises.


State law changed in 2007 to allow cable television providers to obtain a franchise to operate in Georgia from the State. This 


resolution protects the County's ability to collect franchise fees.


Adoption of Resolution No. 2008-05


No


No


Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes













		BOCFranchiseFeesAgenda RequestFile

		BOCFranchiseFeesBackup1






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


JACK KRAKEEL Thursday, February 14, 2008


Further consideration of the proposed job classification and compensation study performed by the University of Georgia.


 


Fayette County contracted with the University of Georgia Institute of Government last year to perform an independent study of the 


County's job classifications and pay plan. 


 


The Study was presented to the Board of Commissioners on January 10. The presentation included information about the fiscal 


impact of implementing the results of the Study as well as options for doing so.


Further discussion and possible approval of the Study for implementation.


The total cost will depend on the option chosen for implementing the Study, should the Board vote to approve it.


Yes Thursday, January 10, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes







Board of Commissioners’ Minutes
January 10, 2008


OLD BUSINESS:
B.      COUNTY JOB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY:  Mr. Mark Knowles of the


University of Georgia Institute of Government will present the results of the County’s job classification
and compensation study.


Assistant Director of Human Resources Lewis Patterson remarked that the County entered into a contract with
the University of Georgia in March of 2007 to conduct a full compensation and classification study for Fayette
County and actually got under way in August of 2007.  He said there were two representatives present tonight
from the Carl Vincent Institute of Government at U.G.A. who would present their findings and
recommendations to the Board for consideration.  


Mark Knowles and Carl McCoy of the University of Georgia Institute of Government presented the results of
the county’s job classification and compensation study for Fayette County.  Mr. McCoy said the objectives of
the study were (1) to review and update the current position classification and pay plan; (2) to collect relevant
labor market data and produce a recommended pay plan based on job analysis, job evaluation and salary
survey information; and (3) to develop new job descriptions for the County.  He noted that each County
employee completed a survey regarding their job duties and was interviewed for verification and clarification
of the information that was gathered.  He said with this information they had developed three different pay
plans. 


Chairman Smith asked if the results of the study were typical of what Mr. McCoy and Mr. Knowles see when
they do a salary study or was Fayette County below or above the normal change required to bring Fayette
County in line.  


Mr. Knowles replied that Fayette County’s classification change for Plan C would put the County a little behind
but noted that a study had not been done for seven years.  Mr. McCoy said the figures that were being
reviewed tonight would be considered average.   


Chairman Smith asked if lower, middle, or higher positions would see the most change and Mr. McCoy felt the
greatest salary changes would be from grade 12 and lower and was this probably was the largest part of the
County’s labor force.  


Chairman Smith asked what policies and procedures the County could implement as an organization to
prevent getting into the position of five years from now that the County was faced with another 10% change.
Mr. Knowles replied that the first step would be to make sure that the County’s pay plan itself stayed with the
labor market and stayed competitive.  Mr. Knowles remarked that there would also have to be a merit-based
system that would help retain the best employees and move them up higher in the plan.  Mr. McCoy interjected
that when some of their clients made annual adjustments to their pay scales, they used the Consumer Price
Index as an indicator for inflation.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Mr. Knowles and Mr.
McCoy for their presentation.





		BOC UGA StudyAgendaRequestFile

		BOC UGA Study Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Commissioner Maxwell Thursday, February 14, 2008


Further discussion of archery and bow hunting regulations for Fayette County.


Mrs. Kathleen Mann brought this issue up initially at the September 27, 2007 meeting.  This issue has also been discussed at the 


December 5, 2007 and December 13, 2007 Board meetings and most recently at the February 6, 2008 Board meeting where Mr. 


Schmeck, a hunting advocate, discussed the proposed regulations for archery and bow hunting in Fayette County.   


 


The Board discussed this issue on Feb. 6 with a representative of DNR present. Direction was given to the County Attorney to amend 


the proposed ordinance to include recommendations by DNR. The final draft of the ordinance is to be presented on Feb. 14 to the 


BOC for consideration and adoption.


Consideration of Ordinance No. 2008-03 


Yes above mentioned meetings


No


Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes







Board of Commissioners Minutes
February 6, 2008


OLD BUSINESS:
A. Further discussion of archery and bow hunting regulations in Fayette County.  This item was last


discussed on Thursday, December 13, 2007.


Chairman Smith asked for this item to be tabled until more information could be learned
regarding the possibility to regulate height requirements versus distance requirements. 
After a brief discussion, Board directed County Attorney Bennett to redraft the ordinance
using the recommendations by the Department of Natural Resources.





		BOCArcheryBowHuntingAgendaRequestFile

		BOCArcheryBowHuntingBackup1

		BOCArcheryBowHuntingBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Same, if needed Thursday, February 14, 2008


Consideration of proposed Mission Statement for Fayette County.


 


During the County Commissioners' Planning Retreat last year, the Board considered revising the County's Mission Statement along 


with adopting it's first-ever Vision Statement and Statement of Organizational  Values. Later in the year, the Board did adopt the 


Vision Statement and the Statement of Organizational Values but were not satisfied with the proposed Mission Statement. 


 


A new version of the proposed Mission Statement is being presented for the Board's review and adoption, if satisfactory.


 


Adoption of a new Mission Statement for Fayette County.


Yes Thursday, October 11, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes







 
 


________________________________________________________________________ 
 


VISION STATEMENT 
 


We envision a local level of government that remains open and easily accessible to  
all citizens and does so in a manner that generates trust and confidence among  


taxpayers, employees, and elected officials. 
 
 


MISSION STATEMENT 
 


The Mission of Fayette County Government is to provide critical services to protect  
and enhance the health, safety and welfare of its citizens in a manner 
  that is efficient, fiscally and environmentally responsible, and which  


perpetuates a quality lifestyle for future generations. 
 
 


STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL VALUES 
 


The programs and services provided by Fayette County Government are responsive to 
and prioritized in accordance with community expectations and legislative mandates,  


while simultaneously ensuring the health, safety and welfare of citizens. 
 


All County Government services are grounded in respect and concern for citizens. 
 


The County strives always to work for the benefit of all citizens and consistently takes 
our citizens’ interests and needs into consideration when making decisions. 


 
Cooperation, trust and teamwork are hallmarks of our service delivery values. 


 
Our Organization embodies a culture that values open communication, effective  


community relationships and excellence in all endeavors. 
 


We are committed to excellence, we value our employees and their abilities,  
and we are committed to ensuring their safety and security  
through effective staffing and competitive compensation. 


 
We seek always to improve our services through innovation, integrity, and competence. 


 
________________________________________________________________________ 


 
 
 
 





		BOCMissionStatementAgendaRequestFile

		BOCMissionStatementBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


Attorney Scott Bennett February 14, 2008


Consideration  of Resolution No. 2008-06 stating the Board's intention to introduce local legislation concerning the State Court 


Judge.


Local legislation will provide for salary adjustments for the State Court Judge and Solicitor in the future. 


Adoption of Resolution No. 2008-06


Yes Budget discussion in 2007


No


Thursday, February 14, 2008







A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA RELATING TO 


AMENDING LOCAL LEGISLATION RELATIVE TO THE STATE COURT 
 
     RESOLUTION NO. 2008-06 
 


WHEREAS, in 1994, the General Assembly approved the creation of the State Court of 
Fayette County; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners has determined that there 


exists a need to change certain provisions of this local legislation relating to the salary of the 
state court judge, the qualifications of the state court judge, the salary calculation of the solicitor, 
to the number of peremptory strikes in a jury trial and to clarify the lack of a statutory right to a 
jury trial for petty offenses; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has spent much time and effort in reviewing 


the changes to the State Court; and 
 


WHEREAS, the sitting judge of the State Court has concurred in the need for these 
changes; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners has concluded that these 


changes will enhance the fair and expeditious operation of the State Court of Fayette County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 


COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, that the Georgia General 
Assembly be requested to introduce and pass appropriate legislation to effectuate these changes, 
as proposed by said Board of Commissioners. 


IT IS SO RESOLVED this ____ day of February, 2008. 


 


FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS 


 


________________________________________ 
JACK R. SMITH, CHAIRMAN 
 


ATTEST: 


 


_________________________ 
CLERK/DEPUTY CLERK 





		BOCStateCourtLegislationAgenda RequestFile

		BOCStateCourtLegislationBackup1

		BOCStateCourtLegislationBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Beth Tabor Wednesday, February 6, 2008


Beth Tabor, a partner from Cherry, Bekaert, and Holland, LLP, will be presenting the results of the fiscal year 2007 audit to the 


Commissioners.


Cherry, Bekaert, and Holland,LLP recently completed the independent audit of the County for the 2007 fiscal year.  Beth Tabor, who 


is the managing partner for the audit, will be presenting the results of the audit to the Commissioners.


None


N/A


No


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fire & Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Same Thursday, February 14, 2008


Recognition by the National Weather Service for recertification as an approved StormReady Community. 


 


A representative from the National Weather Service forecast office in Peachtree City will attend this meeting.


StormReady is a nationwide community preparedness program that uses a grassroots approach to help communities develop plans 


to handle all types of severe weather - from tornadoes to tsunamis.  The program encourages communities to take a new, proactive 


approach to improving local hazardous weather operations by providing emergency managers with clear-cut guidelines on how to 


improve their hazardous weather operations.  To be officially StormReady, a community must: 


- Establish a 24-hour warning point and emergency operations center 


- Have more than one way to receive severe weather warnings and forecasts and to alert the public 


- Create a system that monitors weather conditions locally 


- Promote the importance of public readiness through community seminars 


- Develop a formal hazardous weather plan, which includes training severe weather spotters and holding emergency exercises.


Recognition of the department for recertifying and meeting additional preparedness requirements set forth by the National 


Weather Service.  The county is a valid StormReady Community for a period of three years. 


 


The Board of Commissioners does not need to take any action.


Yes 2001 Original Certification


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes









		Fire&EMSStormReadyRequestFile

		Fire&EMSStormReadyBackup1






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


M. Allen McCullough Thursday, February 14, 2008


Approval of request from Fire and Emergency Services to replace a 2005 Ford Expedition totalled in an accident with funding from 


Travelers' Insurance in the amount of $11,068 and the balance from the Vehicle Replacement Fund. 


A department vehicle was totaled in a vehicle accident on 01/19/08.


Approval to replace and proceed with the bid process.


Funding from Traveler's insurance in the amount of $11,068.00 and the remaining balance from the Vehicle Replacement Fund.


No


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Library Chris Snell


Same, if needed Feb. 14, 2008


Approval to accept a donation of  $25.00 and to increase Public Relations Expenditure Account by $25.00


This donation is from one of our customers. She stated :"Please accept this donation to your most wonderful library..."


Approval  to accept the donation into the Library's Public Relations Account.


Yes Jan. 2, 2008


No


Thursday, February 14, 2008


No








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


       January 24, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, January 24,
2008, at   7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer led the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve the agenda
as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.


PUBLIC HEARING:
RULES FOR REZONING HEARINGS: Director of Community Development Pete Frisina read the rules for
rezoning hearings.  A copy of the rules, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  


PETITION NO. 1204-07:
A. Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente, Owners, and


Attorney Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R
to O-I to develop a Medical Office Park.  This property is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7  Districtth


and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.  Staff recommended denial.  The Planning Commission
recommended denial 5-0.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 2


Chairman Smith remarked that the Board had received a request from the Petitioners’ attorney for a
continuance of this matter.  He said the rules and regulations that this Board operated under required that
when a request for a continuance was received, it would have to be for a sixty (60) day period minimum before
it could be reheard.  He said the next available meeting to hear this matter would be at the March 27  Boardth


of Commissioners’ meeting.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to accept the petitioners’
request for a continuance to the March 27  Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copyth


of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PETITION NO. RP-041-07:
B. Consideration of Petition No. RP-041-07, Case Estates Subdivision, Wanda C. Case, Owner/Agent,


request to revise the Final Plat to subdivide Lot 2 into three (3) lots and to reduce the acreage of Lot
1.  This property is located in Land Lots 44 and 45 of the 7  District, fronts on Sandy Creek Road, andth


is zoned R-70.  Staff recommended approval with four (4) recommended conditions. The Planning
Commission recommended approval 5-0.


Wanda Case remarked that she was the owner of the property and had lived there for forty-three years.  She
said she wanted to subdivide Lot 2 into three lots and to reduce the acreage of Lot 1 so that she could build
herself a smaller home.  She said she agreed with all four (4) of the recommended conditions proposed by the
Planning Commission which were (1) The owner/developer shall dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County, twenty
(20) feet of additional right-of-way to create a total of fifty (50) feet of right-of-way as measured from the
centerline of Sandy Creek Road; (2) The newly established property lines shall not be located within five (5)
feet from the individual sewage disposal system currently serving the property at 813 Sandy Creek Road; (3)
A Letter of Confirmation signed by the owner of the pipeline giving allowance for the curb cut and driveway
within the pipeline easement must be presented and noted at time of final plat; and (4) Power lines shown on
proposed Lot #1 shall be abandoned or established in an easement if they are to remain.  Contiguous area
for this lot must be adjusted as needed for any easement.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this petition.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone
wished to speak in opposition to this petition.  Hearing none, he declared the public hearing closed.  He asked
for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve Petition No.
RP-041-07 as presented with the four (4) recommended conditions, discussion followed.


Commissioner Maxwell noted that the surrounding properties were already zoned R-70 and Mr. Frisina stated
that this was an area that was blanket zoned by the County back in the early 1970's.  Mr. Frisina remarked that
this was a huge area and zoned R-70.  


The motion carried 5-0.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 3


ORDINANCE NO. 2008-01 - AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE
REGARDING ARTICLE VII. CONDITIONAL USES, EXCEPTIONS AND MODIFICATIONS, SECTION 7-6.
TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR OVERLAY ZONE, A. S.R. 54 WEST OVERLAY ZONE, 4.
ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS; B. S.R. 85 NORTH OVERLAY ZONE, 4. ARCHITECTURAL
STANDARDS; AND C. GENERAL STATE ROUTE OVERLAY ZONE, 4. ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS:
C. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article


VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay
Zone, A. S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards; B. S.R. 85 North Overlay Zone, 4.
Architectural Standards; and C. General State Route Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards as
presented by the Planning and Zoning Department. The Planning Commission recommended
approval 5-0.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked that this item related to the overlay zone which
required certain architectural standards for buildings in the overlay.  He said it required that buildings have a
certain characteristic that was a residential characteristic.  He said an allowance had been made for any
building that was existing in the overlay that did not meet these architectural requirements for a one time
addition to that building which would be an addition of 50% of the existing square footage.  He said there would
be a sunset provision included that this exception would only last for seven (7) years from the date of approval.


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to address this proposal to amend the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance.  Hearing none, he declared the public hearing closed.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this
matter.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve the
Amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and
Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, A. S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone, 4.
Architectural Standards; B.  S.R. 85 North Overlay Zone, 4.  Architectural Standards and C.  General State
Route Overlay Zone, 4.  Architectural Standards as presented, discussion followed.


Commissioner Horgan asked what would be the definition of the ordinance after the seven year period.  


Mr. Frisina replied at that point any new construction would have to meet the requirements of the ordinance.


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of Ordinance No. 2008-01, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 4


ORDINANCE NO. 2008-02 - AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE
REGARDING ARTICLE III. DEFINITIONS AND ARTICLE V. GENERAL PROVISIONS, SECTION 5-10.
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND SECTION 5-11.  GUEST HOUSE:  
D. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article


III. Definitions and Article V.  General Provisions, Section 5-10. Accessory Structures and Section 5-
11. Guest House as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.  The Planning Commission
recommended approval 5-0.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked that this was another item that had been looked
at for a very long time.  He said the major change that was being made was the change in size of accessory
structures that would be allowed.  He said prior to this, each lot was allowed two accessory structures not to
exceed 900 square feet.  He said now there would be a provision to still have the two 900 square feet
accessory structures or one 1,800 square feet accessory structure in lieu of two with the provision that any
structure of that nature could not be larger than the square footage of the home.  He said there was also
another provision regarding a free standing guest house and it could not exceed 700 square feet and under
that option there could be an 1,100 square foot accessory structure in addition to that.  He said another
concept that the planning staff was seeing was the concept for outdoor kitchen living area which was a
structure that was usually more like a pavilion type structure with no walls but included seating, dining and
cooking facilities.  He said in this ordinance these type structures would also be allowed only for these types
of uses and would not be allowed for storage or anything of that nature.  He said with Attorney Scott Bennett’s
help, staff had been able to reduce a lot of the redundancy and take a lot of the extraneous language out of
the ordinance without changing any of the substantive ordinance.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of this amendment.  Hearing none, he asked if
anyone wished to speak in opposition. 


Angela Hinton-Fonda remarked that she lived in the Westbridge subdivision.  She said she was not necessarily
speaking in opposition but felt the proposed ordinance would allow for guest houses that had lofts.  She said
she could envision someone essentially erecting a temporary stair to a loft area for a bedroom and cheating
on the number of square feet that were permitted under this proposed amendment.  She asked for
consideration for staff to look into this.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in regard to these amendments.  Hearing none, he
declared the public hearing closed.  He asked Mr. Frisina to address Ms. Fonda’s comment.  


Mr. Frisina remarked that the ordinance reads that any living space that would be considered a guest house
was limited to 700 square feet of heated area and there were only a few options where it could be combined
with additional square footage for an accessory structure that would just be for storage.  


Commissioner Frady said he felt staff had done a great job preparing this ordinance and the Board as well as
staff had spent a lot of time on it and he was ready to make a motion.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 5


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve the
Amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article III.  Definitions and Article V.  General
Provisions, Section 5-10.  Accessory Structures and Section 5-11.  Guest House as presented.  The motion
carried 5-0.  A copy of Ordinance No. 2008-02, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was none.  


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion
to approve the consent agenda as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.  


HUMAN RESOURCES - EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PLAN:
1. Approval of contract with One Source Counseling and Employee Assistance Program Services as the


new Employee Assistance Plan provider effective January 1, 2008.  A copy of the request and
contract, identified as “Attachment No.  5", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


FINANCE DEPARTMENT - CHERRY, BEKAERT & HOLLAND AWARDED AUDITING CONTRACT:
2. Acceptance of the letter of engagement with Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, L.L.P., the County’s auditing


firm, to determine the County’s compliance with Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Criteria of the Resource
Conservation Recovery Act, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said letter.  A copy of the
request and letter of engagement, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
3. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ Special Called Budget Workshop held on May 24,


2007 and Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on January 2, 2008 and January 10, 2008.  
            
OLD BUSINESS:
PUBLIC WORKS/FLEET MAINTENANCE - C & M EQUIPMENT, INC. AWARDED FUEL TANK UPGRADES:
E.           Approval of staff’s recommendation to award contract to C & M Equipment, Inc. for fuel tank upgrades


at the Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Facility in the amount of $290,800.


Director of Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey remarked that this project had been ongoing since the beginning of
2006.  He said part of it was to increase storage capacity so that the County would have at least a minimum
of thirty day supply of gasoline and diesel fuel.  He said the other part was to bring the County up to
requirements for the E.P.D. He said currently his department was doing the inventory control manually and
in the next two years the E.P.D. was going to require automatic tank gauging systems as well as a leak
detection system.  He said when the planning of this project first started, two additional tanks were going to
be added to the existing site and during the design phase with the engineers it was discovered that the existing
tanks did not have the fittings to allow for installation of additional equipment.  He said after that discovery, the
scope of the project changed and these tanks would have to be dug up and new tanks installed.  He said the







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 6


original estimate was $160,000 and since the scope of the work had changed, the cost was now going to be
$290,800.  He said $200,000 was already budgeted and $35,650 of that amount was committed to Mallett and
Associates for project management.  He said more than likely there would be another $7,000 added to the
figure for soil analysis after the tanks were dug up.  He said the budget was short by $133,450. 


Chairman Smith asked for the status of these tanks.


Mr. Lackey replied that every three years the County was required to have testing for the amount of corrosion
on the underground tanks.  He said this test was performed in April and the results were below the allowable
figures.  He said it was his recommendation that the tanks would need to be replaced.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure
in this matter.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve staff’s
recommendation to award contract to C & M Equipment, Inc. for fuel tank upgrades at the Public Works/Fleet
Maintenance Facility in the amount of $290,800.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request and contract,
identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC WORKS/FLEET MAINTENANCE - TRANSFER OF FUNDS:  
F. Approval of staff’s recommendation to transfer $133,450 from the Contingency Fund to Fleet


Maintenance Account #37540900-541210 (project code P7019) to complete the underground storage
tank upgrades at the Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Facility.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve staff’s
recommendation to transfer $133,450 from the contingency fund to Fleet Maintenance Account #37540900-
541210 (project code P7019) to complete the underground storage tank upgrades at the Public Works/Fleet
Maintenance facility.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


WATER COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION - DRAINAGE EASEMENT AGREEMENT:
G. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation for approval of a Drainage Easement Agreement


between Fayette County, PCH Investments, LLC, and Sequoia Golf Planterra Ridge, LLC., owners
of the Planterra Ridge Golf Course.


Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that the golf course would be relocating two of the holes.  He
said in doing that, some of the runoff from these holes would be improved.  He said the sand trap located at
the hole would become the best management practice for the hole.  He said the water would go through the
sand trap and out of the pipe across an easement with PCH Investments into Fayette County property which
was the future Lake McIntosh.  He said there was water runoff there now but because it would come through
the sand trap and through a pipe, Peachtree City would like an easement for the flow of water.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 7


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure
in this matter.  


Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve the Water
Committee’s recommendation for approval of a Drainage Easement Agreement between Fayette County, PCH
Investments, LLC, and Sequoia Golf Planterra Ridge, LLC, owners of the Planterra Ridge Golf Course.   The
motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request and Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Chairman Smith requested that the Executive Session portion of the agenda be moved to this location on the
agenda.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to move the Executive
Session portion of the agenda to this location on the agenda and for the Board to adjourn to Executive Session
to discuss one litigation matter.  The motion carried 5-0.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the Executive
Session and reconvene to the open meeting.  The motion carried 5-0.


LITIGATION:
Chairman Smith stated that the Board had met in Executive Session and discussed a matter of litigation and
the Board had authorized the Attorney to proceed in this matter.  


EXECUTIVE SESSION AFFIDAVIT:  
Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to authorize the
Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that one litigation matter was discussed in
Executive Session.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
FAYETTE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY:   Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported to the Board
that the Fayette County Public Library would be closed to patrons after 12:00 noon on Friday, February 1  duest


to the installation of new shelving and the relocation of existing shelving at the Library.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FOR THE WIDENING OF JIMMY MAYFIELD BOULEVARD:
Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to approve a Temporary Construction Easement
for the City of Fayetteville’s widening of Jimmy Mayfield Boulevard and authorization for the Chairman to
execute said Agreement.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 8


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve a temporary
construction easement for the City of Fayetteville’s widening of Jimmy Mayfield Boulevard and authorization
for the Chairman to execute said Agreement.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Agreement, identified as
“Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


TEMPORARY DRIVEWAY EASEMENT FOR THE D.O.T. TO RESTORE A DRIVEWAY AS A RESULT OF
THE WIDENING OF S.R. 74 NEAR S.R. 85:  
Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to approve a temporary driveway easement for the
Department of Transportation to restore a driveway as a result of the widening of S.R. 74 near S.R. 85 and
authorization for the Chairman to execute said Agreement.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve a temporary
driveway easement for the D.O.T. to restore a driveway as a result of the widening of S.R. 74 near S.R. 85 and
authorization for the Chairman to execute said Agreement.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Driveway
Easement, identified as “Attachment No. 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


BOARD REPORTS
GRAND OPENING OF THE NEW SENIOR CENTER: Commissioner Pfeifer commented on the grand opening
of the new Senior Center and suggested that all former Commissioners who participated in this endeavor be
invited to attend the grand opening.  


Chairman Smith directed Executive Assistant Carol Chandler to make sure that this was done.


STAFF REPORTS
There were none.       


ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the
meeting at 8:30 p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.


____________________________________ _______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk       Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia, held on the 14  day of February, 2008.th


_____________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners


       January 31, 2008


 8:30 AM


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Special Called Budget Workshop Meeting on January


31 , 2008, at 8:30 AM in the Commissioners’ Conference Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140


Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman


Robert Horgan


Eric Maxwell


Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


Mary Holland, Director of Finance


Toni Jo Howard, Assistant Director of Finance


Sergio Acevado, Budget Officer


______________________________________________________________________________________


Special Called Budget Workshop Meeting


Chairman Smith called the Special Called Budget Workshop Meeting to order at 8:35 AM.


A. Discussion of the CIP/ Capital Budget Requests for the Fiscal Year 2009 Budget.


The Board discussed several CIP/ Capital Budget Requests for the Fiscal Year 2009 budget.  The


consensus of the Board was to tentatively approve the CIP/ Capital Budget Requests contingent on


revenue earned, based on increases in this year’s tax digest.


B. Authorization of Interim County Administrator to suspend hiring of non-essential employees for the
balance of Fiscal Year 2008.


Commissioner Frady motioned to authorize Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel to, at his discretion,


suspend the hiring of all non-essential employees for the balance of Fiscal Year 2008, and was seconded


by Commissioner Pfeifer.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.







Budget Meeting Minutes
January 31, 2008
Page Number 2


C. Adjournment.


Commissioner Frady motioned to adjourn and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No discussion


followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Special Called Budget Workshop Meeting adjourned at 11:54 AM.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________


      Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk           Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 14th day of February, 2008.


___________________________________


      Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott Thursday, February 14, 2008


Consideration of Water Committee's recommendation to amend the County Code of Ordinances to enable the Water System to 


take over individual community septic and drip irrigation systems within a subdivision.


The Board of Commissioners approved the Water Committee recommendation to own and operate community septic systems and 


community drip irrigation systems in Fayette County on February 7, 2007.  The County Code of Ordinances needs to be updated to 


include the proposed changes and enable the Water System to take over individual community septic and drip irrigation systems as 


they are built to County specifications. 


 


This item was also discussed at the December 5, 2007 meeting.


Approval of the changes to the code.  See Summary of Procedure for Fayette County Water System Community Septic and Drip 


Irrigation Systems that is attached.


Funding will be according to rates charged.  Residential rates will be $4.38 per 1,000 gallons of metered water used each month, 


with a minimum bill of $20.00. The rates for Industrial, Commercial and Multi Family are $4.85 per 1,000 gallons of metered water 


with a minimum of $20.00 per month.


Yes 2-7-07 and 1-2-08


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


SUMMARY OF PROCEDURES FOR COMMUNITY SEPTIC AND DRIP IRRIGATION  
 
The Fayette County Board of Commissioners by ordinance adopted ______________, established 
rules and procedures for the acceptance of community septic and drip irrigation sewer systems for 
operation by the Water System. 
 


1. The Sanitary Sewer System Specifications will be those that are the currently approved 
collection system specifications. (Appendix A) 


 
2. The engineering submittal will include the EPD Large Community Subsurface System 


Engineering Submittal Form (Appendix B) and the EPD Sanitary Sewer Extension Submittal 
form (Appendix C).  The developer will provide the Water System with this information and 
the submittals will be reviewed by Water System staff and the Consulting Engineer.  After 
the submittals are approved by Water System staff and the Consulting Engineer, the 
appropriate forms will be submitted to EPD.  


 
3. Each lot will have a septic tank. The tank will be pumped every 5 years by the homeowner.  


The sizing and installation of the septic tank will be according to the rules adopted by the 
Department of Human Resources.  Each tank will be required to have a filter.  


 
4. Every lot in the subdivision will be connected to the Fayette County Water System and the 


community septic and drip irrigation sewer system.  
 
5. 100% replacement area will be required for community septic systems. 
 
6. 100% replacement area will be required for drip irrigation systems. 
 
7. After the installation, inspection, and testing of the community septic or drip irrigation sewer 


system, the developer will provide a deed to Fayette County for the system, including any 
easements, two copies of the as-builts of the collection system and septic or drip field, and 
Operations and Maintenance Manuals for the system.  


 
8. Residential rates: $4.38 per 1000 gallons of metered water used each month, with a minimum 


bill of $20.00.  The rates for Industrial, Commercial and Multi Family are $4.85 per 1000 
gallons of metered water with a minimum of $20.00 per month. 


 
 







FAYETTE COUNTY CODE 
Chapter 19 
UTILITIES 


 
 Sec. 19-19 Community septic and drip irrigation sewer systems 
 
 (a) Scope. The provisions of this section will be administrated by the Fayette 
 County Water System and shall apply to the installation of all community septic 
 and drip irrigation sewer systems to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the 
 citizens of Fayette County. 
 
 (b) Definition.  A community septic or drip irrigation sewer system is a 
 decentralized sewage treatment system where sanitary sewage is collected from 
 a small area such as a single development and transported through a pipe network 
 to a common collection point for land treatment and disposal.  
 
 (c) Submittal. Construction plans for the community septic or drip irrigation 
 sewer system must be submitted to the Fayette County Water System for review 
 and approval.  The construction plans must comply with the construction plan 
 check list maintained by the Fayette County Water System.  All systems must 
 comply with the Sanitary Sewer System Specifications (approved on 8/10/95) on 
 file at the Fayette Water System.  The submittal will include a completed Georgia 
 Environmental Protection Division (EPD) Large Community Subsurface System 
 Engineering Submittal Form and a completed EPD Sanitary Sewer Extension 
 Submittal Form.  These forms are available from EPD.  Upon approval of the 
 construction plans, these forms will be submitted to the EPD by the Fayette 
 County Water System.  
 
 (d) Minimum standards for community septic and drip irrigation sewer systems: 
 
  (1) Each lot must have a septic tank and the tank is required to have a  
  filter.  Only filters listed on the Sewage Effluent Filter Approvals list, as  
  compiled by the Georgia Department of Human Resources, can be used.   
  The sizing of the tank and installation will be according to Georgia  
  Department of Human Resources standards.  The tank must be pumped by 
  the lot owner every five years and a copy of the receipt for pumping must  
  be submitted to the Fayette County Water System at that time.  
  
  (2) Each lot within the development must be connected to the public water 
  system and the community septic or drip irrigation sewer system. 
 
  (3) A 100 percent land treatment/disposal replacement area is required to  
  be maintained on-site for the community septic or drip irrigation sewer  
  system.  This area must be depicted in the construction plans as well as  
  any applicable preliminary plat, final plat, or site plan. 
 







 (e) Transfer of ownership of the community septic or drip irrigation sewerage 
 system to Fayette County.  After the installation, inspection, and testing of the 
 community septic or drip irrigation sewer system is approved by the Fayette 
 County Water System, the ownership of the system, associated property, and any 
 easements will be transferred to Fayette County by deed.  Two copies of the as-
 built drawings of the community septic or drip irrigation sewer system and 
 Operations and Maintenance Manuals must also be submitted to the Fayette 
 County Water System as part of the transfer of ownership to Fayette County.   
 
 (f) Rate schedule.  Rates shall be as adopted by the Fayette County Board of 
 Commissioners periodically.  
 
 
 
 

















































































































































































































































		WaterSystemCommunitySepticAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemCommunitySepticBackup1

		WaterSystemCommunitySepticBackup2

		WaterSystemCommunitySepticBackup3

		WaterSystemCommunitySepticBackup4

		Sanitary Sewer Appendix A

		Sanitary Sewer Appendix B

		Sanitary Sewer Appendix C



		WaterSystemCommunitySepticBackup5










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Facilities Management Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott February 6, 2008


Recommendation from Facilities Management Director for consideration by the Board of Commissioners to expand the County's 


Community Service Worker Program to include U. S.  Probationers.  


Fayette County was contacted by a U.S. Probationer seeking to find community service work for federal, non-violent offenders. Staff 


is recommending a project these offenders could assist with.  There is a wall to be built at McCurry Park that would otherwise be 


built by county employees or a contractor. The retaining wall to be constructed at McCurry Park will be 750 feet long and 


constructed with stacked block.  The U. S. Probationers will be supervised by a U. S. Probation Officer. 


 


There is no cost to Fayette County.


Approval to allow U.S. Probationers to participate in the County's Community Service Worker Program.


There is no cost to the County should this request be approved.


No


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemProbationServiceAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemProbationServiceBackup1










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott February 6, 2008


Staff report from the Director of the Water System on the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District Toilet Voucher Rebate 


Program.


On December 13, 2007 the Board adopted the Water Committee recommendation for the County to participate in the Atlanta 


Regional Commission's program regarding the toilet voucher program with stipulations.   


 


The  District is recommending a rebate of $50.00 for 1.6 gpf toilets and a $100.00 rebate for 1.28 gpf toilets.  The District will 


determine customer eligibility, then notify the participating Water Utility to credit the customer account.  The Memorandum of 


Agreement and Program details are attached. 


 


The District will receive no money up front.  The Water System credits the customer account which limits the rebate to Fayette 


County Water System customers.


Approval of the District plan as presented in the current document.  Approval for the Memorandum of Agreement to be signed by 


the Chairman of the Board.


Funding will come from the conservation rate collected at $1.00 per customer for usage over 19,999 gallons per month. 


Yes December 13, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, February 14, 2008


Yes













		WaterSystemToiletRebateAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemToiletRebateBackup1

		WaterSystemToiletRebateBackup2

		WaterSystemToiletRebateBackup3

		WaterSystemToiletRebateBackup4







